RFP Addendum RFP NO.

DOTREP-18 Rev. 715 STATE OF CONNECTICUT | ispor7o01

Mary Matuszak DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION REP Due Date:

Fiscal Admin. Supv. DIVISION OF PURCHASING & MATERIALS MANAGEMENT | 9 September 2016

(860)594-2342 Room #2418

Telephone Number 2800 Berlin Turnpike Date Addendum Issued:
Newington, CT 06131-7546 15 July 2016

RFP Addendum #2

PLEASE NOTE: )
This document must be signed where indicated helow by a person authorized to sign Proposals and Addenda on behalf

of your company, and returned with your Request for Proposal (RFP) submission. Failure to do so may result in
rejection of your Proposal.

Description: CVERHAUL OF P40 LOCOMOTIVES FOR THE CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1. A partial list of Round 1 questions received and their corrésponding answers are attached..‘

Addendum #3 will be issued on Tuesday, July 19, 2016 to provide the remaining questions and
answers.

2, Due to restrictions in the State Contracting Portal, Addendisn #1 was only issued as a reminder to
complete the mandatory inspection. It was not posted as a separate formal Addendum.
Therefore, by acknowledging receipt of this Addendum #2 (by signing below) you will be
acknowledging receipt of Addendum #1 as well.

All other Terms and Conditions remain the same.

Signature Date




Form DOT6
(Rev, - 9/18)

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RTP REQUEST FOR APPROYVAL, EXCEFPTION, OR CLARIFICATION
- R¥FP No.; 16DOT7001
Project. Dascription;

Overhaul of GP40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation {CTDOT)

SPECIFICATION SECTION: n/a

SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER:

PROPOSER's REQUEST:
Could CTDOT please provide the maintenance manual for the locomotives as an addendum to the REP?

ConnDOF's RESPONSE:

A&, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

¢: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

- . This would be an incredibly large amount of information
ConnDOT's COMMENTS (if epplicable): {5 ypload as an addendum to the RFP. However,

' CTDOT will make every effort to respond to specific

questions or inquiries from the maintenance manuals.

=3 Digitsty signed by Mardi Petterson

BIGNATURE: : Dgﬁxgﬁ;gellefsc@cl.gcv. CU=Cffice
Marcl PeltersSon.sira, o-combort, chear
i Pellezgon

DATHE: '

EEDatet 5016.07.15 13:45:.03-04'00°




form DOT6
{Rev. - 8/ 1B)

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RI'P REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION
RTP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of GP40 Locomaotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT} -

SPECIFICATION SECTION: n/a

n/a

BPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER:

PROPOSER’S REQUEST:
Could CTDOT please provide an illustrated parts catalog for the locomotives as an addendum to the RFP?

ConnDOT’s RESFONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B, APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

¢: DENIED:

3. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIREL:

This would be an incredibly large amount of information
to upload as an addendum to the RFP. However, .
CTDOT will make every effort to respond to specific
questions or inquiries from any of the documents we
have in our possession, -

lonnDOT's COMMBNTS {if applicable):

a Dghr; s‘grsd by Kerd Pe"gsm
Ermara peltersefct gos,
stanaTURE: ___Marci Petterson & S SR
T Dt 2016.07.15 13:45.20-04 00

DATE:




Forn: DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.:16DOT7001

Project Description: )
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Comnecticut Depattiment of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: | P40 Technical Specification

SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: General — Not Addressed in Specification

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Does CTDOT want ali redundant systems removed?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED: |

B, APPR:OVED AS MODIFIED: The Contractor shall provide CTDOT with a list of systems/
components that they consider redundant. CTBOT will advise
accordingly

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

SIGNATURE: ':,'ﬁégnedbﬂ.‘.ardhtarsm
Marci Petterson sttt
o HersOn LEE S

Dae: 2016.07.15 13:45:28 D400




Form DQT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.:16DOT7001

Projeéct Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecﬂcut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: P40 Technical Specification

SPRECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: General — Not Addressed in Spesification

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Does the Auxiliary power unit that kept the NIT locos used to keep the fluids warm when in catenary
territory have to be removed?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

¢ appROVED: X

D. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOTs COMMENTS (if applicable):

e by VaniPeresen

SIGNATURE: Marci Petterson HPTE S cvoress

Dsz'm!nﬂsﬁuw ol

DATE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15}

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No,;16D0OT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (C’I‘DO’I‘)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 2,11

. SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER 2-1°

PROPOSER's REQUEST:

This section indicates there are 8 CTDOT locomotives and only 7 are listed. Which unit is missing?

. CTDOT's RESFONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

. D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): 841, see pg 19 of 72‘“‘ RFP document

sgrad by Wed Pettsn

Dq —
SIGNATURE: Marci Eﬁtterso S e oo

ea:e.msaﬂsu-ssww

DATE:




Formi DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUES‘T[f FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION.
RFP No,: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

\

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 2,1.2G

_ SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: 2-1

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Please clarify the option of a re-power of the P40,

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED;

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED;

' The option for the locomotive overhauler to re[place the existing
CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  prime mover with a new or rebuilt assembly from a technically
: qualified supplier along with any needed/ associated control .
devices the meet specified functional and performance
requirements

FEriatytgned by Mad Petareen
o DTS
N - ESTa G petetoZetgrr
Marci Petterson itcas o ra, o-cerrpor,
Ch=Marg Pellerson
- D 2016.07.15 13:45 £3-04 0
i A

SIGNATURE:
DATE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
R¥P REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

REP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Descriptiot:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: . 2,1,2G

SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: 2-1

PROPOSER's REQUEST:

What Is the goal of the potential "re-powering?"

" CTDOT's RESPONSE;

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  The goal is to obtain lower life cycle maintenance costs while
: achieving the necessary levels of performance and reliability.

- Digraly Sgned by Marcl
Pettersod
M ip E T DN: G=US,
- E=mamipetiersecl gov,
DATE: arci Petter O G2 ot Rat. oo,
CN=Margi Petterson
- Dalgi2018.07.15 13:46:02-04100°

' SIGNATURE:




Form DOT-6
(Rev. - 9/15)

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP: 16DOT7001 -

Project Description; Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of
Transporiation

SPECIFICATION SECTION: 2.1.4
SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER:

PROPOSER’S REQUEHEST: Has the railroad verified the heights of the P40 fleet by measurements
against a standard template? We request CTDOT share the height data from top of ral for the
varfous points on the locomotive such as the top of cab, top of air conditioner, top of inertial
hatch, top of engine hatch, top of dynamic grid fan and top of Rad fan? In lieu of the previous
height measurements, would CTDOT provide a drawing with these measurements depicted?

CTDOT’s RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:
C, DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (i applicable): 10 CDOT's knowledge, the current SLE fleet is within our
- standard envelope. the ex-NJT locomotives may require
minor medification to meet the requirement. Drawings are
attached for reference

-+ Digitally signed by Marci Pefterscn
. DN-G=Us,
: = ~"EZmarci.peiterso@ct.gov,
Marci Pette I'SONR eu=office of Rail, 0=ConnDOT,
#___CN=Marci Petterson
w-Dater 2016.07.19 13:46:20-04°00°
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" Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15}

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description: .
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 214 A

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMERER: 2-2

PROPQOSER's REQUEST: Are all of the subject locomotives currently 14' 8" without the variables? 1f not, what is the

- height of each individual locomotive?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED;

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): see above

w1 v DigilaBy signed by Marcl Pellerson
T DNTEsUS,

SIGNATURE: T i Ezmard.peterso@ct.gov,
Marci Pette SO ob=gifice of Rail, 0=ConnDOT,
DATE; &£, CN=Mard Pefterson

FiFE DA 2016.07.15 13:48:29-0400°




Form DOT-6
{Rev. - 9/15)

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
~ RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

REP: 16DOT7001

Project Description: Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of
Transportation

SPECIFICATION SECTION: 2.14.1
SPECIEICATION PAGE NUMBER:

PROPOSER'S REQUEST: Has the railroad properly verified or test the level of dynamic exterior
noise at speeds of 60 mph? If so we request copies of the results and procedures used to
measure compliance.

CTDOT's RESPONSE:
A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:
C. DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

No - it is the Contractor's responsibility to test and
CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable}:  confirm this parameter to return the locomotive to
OEM design spec.

I Tiigualy sioned by Marci Petlerson
i+, DN: G2US, E=mardi.pelterso@ct.gov,

SIGNATURE: _Marci Petterson guzgie o ral. o-cemcor.

S Datet J018.07.15 13:46:36-0400"




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

_RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transpottation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 2.14.18

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER; 2-3

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Are the parameters of this section the same as in 2.1.4.1.D. 1&27?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

' B APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

—

C: DENIED:

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): yes

71 = gty signed By Mard Patterson
“ DN CEUS,

. . e iEEmar. petierso@et gov,
SIGNATURE! ___Marci Petterson Gims s m obmasor,
;_‘;_.____,__._C_Pdrz!‘_a!ard Pederscn. )
DATE: - —£2a18:2016.07.15 13:45:45-04'00

1
1




Form DOT-6
(Rev, -~ 9/15)

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
REP REQUEST ROR APPROVAL,, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

REP: 16DOT7001

Project Description: Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of
Transportation

SPECIFICATION SECTION: 2.14.2
SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER:

PROPOSER’S REQUEST: Has the railroad properly verified or tested the fevel of static noise in
the locomotive cab? If so we request copies of the results and procedures used to measure
compliance, '

CTDOT’s RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED A5 MODIFIED:,
C, DENIED:

b. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

No - it is the Contractor's responsibility to test and
confirm this parameter to return the locomotive to
OEM design spec.

CTDOT's COMMENTS (1£ applicable):

"% 7 Pigitafy signed by Marci Patterson
= DN:GeUS,
SIGNATURE: [ 1 . E | | Qn g;mmq.pelie;so@cl.%%\:inDOT

: ¥ CN=Mardi Petterson
S b Dates 2016.07.15 13:46:53.0400




Form DOT-6
(Rev, - 9/15}

'CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP; 16DOT7001

Project Description: Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of
Transportation : '

SPECIFICATION SECTION: 2.1.4.2

- SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER:

PROPOSER’S REQUEST: We request CTDOT provide the duty cycle for the P40 fleets in oxder
that time weighing of the noise levels in the cab be determined. These should contain the noise
level (or throttle setting) and the time at each setting for typical days operation,

CTDOT’s RESPONGSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:
C. DENIED:

. D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

: The successful proposer may obtain this
~ CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): information once the contract is awarded.

= Pigitally signed by Marci Petterson
G=Us,

. . = = mé{i:é.petterso@d.gcv.
Marci Pettersonoi o of Rai, o-comnoor,
sz .. CN=Marci Pellerson
=i Daker 2016.07.18 13:47:00-04'00°

SIGNATURE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev, - 9/15)

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
REP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP: 16DOT7001

Project Deécripl:ion: Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of
Transportation '

SPECIFICATION SECTION: 2.1.4.2
SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER:

PROPOSER'S REQUEST: In petforming the dynamic exterior noise level testing at speeds, We
request that these high speed tests be performed on the CTDOT main line as part of the
comrissioning,

CTDOT’s RESPONSE:
A, APPROVED:

B, APPROVED AS MODIFIED:
C. DENIED:

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

The successful proposer is responsible for
submitting test procedures (CDRL-15-001) for
CTDOT's COMMENTS (jf applicable): CTDOT approval. This type of issue will be
- reviewed in the context of the test procedures
once submitted
s Digitally signed by tarci Pelterson

__Df_\l, C=US. oo
SIGNATURE: __Marci Petterson tioie « se. o-cemnor,

£ ._CN=Mard Polterscn

SRl Dater 2016,07.156 13:47-07-04'00




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.:16DOT7001

Project Description:
_ Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Tlanspottatlon (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: . 3.1.1.1

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3.1

PROPOSER's REQUEST: What is CTDOT s timeframe for approval of repair procedures?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:
A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): 10 working days

- Digfalty signed by Marci Petterson

SIGNATURE: : DN: G=US,
' E= tterso@et.
ATE: Marci Petterson et mor,

CN= Marcu Petterson
Das2016.07.15 13:47:15-04'C0'




- Form DOT-6

{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFPF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16130T7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SEECIFCATION SECTION: 3113.A3

SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER; 3-2

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Would CTDOT consider allowing contractor to perform a mod for inspection ports?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED;

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

. ‘ A modification such as this would need to be submitted
CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable}:  for engineering analysis to confirm that it does not
compromise the structure/strength in the area in question.

= rgilaty signed by Mardi Petterson

SIGNATURE: . Lo
- VETCI PEHerson oiichs of hao-bemoor,
DATE: CN=MEE Petterson

= Cater 2818 07,16 1347270400




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.:16DOT7001

Project Déscriptioni )
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Deparfment of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 3.1.132C

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-2

PROPOSER's RRQUBST: Does CTDOT want the interior floor deains piped to the ecology tank?

CTBOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED: A

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

SIGNATURE: GOy ety Paterson
X i DHCAUS ‘
Marci Petterson s s tmasor,
CHN=Hard Peiterson
LI B 2016.07.15 13:47:36-0400°

DATE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev. ~9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION; 31148

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-2

PROPOSER's REQUEST: I8 this acceptable to CTDOT to remove only the coverfskin?

CTDOT's RESPONSE;

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED: X

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  The repair work required in each circumstance will determine
the extent of what is required to make the appropriate repair.

+z:Digitally signed by Marci
Petlerson
-DN: G=US,
1} E3march.petlerso@ct.gov,
7 CU=0ffice of Rail, 0=ConnDOT,
.-GN=Maici Petterson
“Date:2016.07.16 13:47:48-04'CQ'

SIGNATURE:

DATE: Marci Peiters




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF-TRANSP’ORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

R¥P No.:16DOT7001

" Project Descriptioﬁ:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: LLI4ER

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-3

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Please clarify, what is the 3' radius in reference to?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

) The 3 foot radius is meant to define a criteria that measures
CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  the density of scrapes and dents in a given area

f

SIGNATURE: 7091&5!&@1&"2::?;53;?@*'
CL=Difce of Rak, 0=ConnDOT, CN=Mard
arci Pefterson gs=

DATE: r—?-—-oaa 3016.07.15 13:48:00.0400




Form DOT-6 .
{Rev. -5/ 15) ’

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRAN SPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.:16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhanl of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 3 L14N

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-3

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Have the 4 NIT locomotives had this mod performed?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

+C: DENIED:

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  yaq

TRy signed by Mard Petlerson

SIGNATURE: S %@fﬁmmg«gw‘ Cl=Cffce

Marci Pette fSO (% §fRag, O-CoarDOT, Ol

cHteZon
i 7 DetE 2016.07.15 13:48.09-0400

DATE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

" CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
-Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 3.1.14R

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-3

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Please define locomotive bedy mounts,

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

C. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

Body mounts are defined as the connections between the body
structure and the frame structure. The connections ¢an be
ejther welded connections to mechanical connections

"CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

i Tiknitally signed by Marci Petterson
= DN:g=us,
: - 1y Ermart petterso@ci goy,
. Marci PettefSQ :au=oifice of Rail, D=CornDOT,
DATE:____ =5, _.._CN=Marci Petterson
: i Dater 2016.07.35 13:49:10-0400° v

SIGNATURE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ L5)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFF No.:16D0OT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Tr anspmtatton (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: . 3LLSEI
SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: 3-4

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Will CTDOT consider allowing coniractor to perform a mod relocating the fire extinguisher in
the cab?

. CTEOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED;

CTDOT will consider any mods presented by the Contractor as

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  apt of the design review and approval process.

'."_'i 2 Bigitally signed by Marci Pelterson
M P ‘t't .DNG=US, E=marci.pefterso@ctgov,
“QU=0ffice of Rail, 0=ConnDOT,
DATE: a rCl cle rso n ‘CN=Mardi Petterson
“ Dales 2016.07.15 13:49:38-04°00" ’ “

- SIGNATURE:




Form: DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Departiment of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: JLLGM

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER:  3-5

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Will CTDOT change Section 3.1.1.6.M to read as needed?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:
A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

*C: PENIED: X

D. ADRITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

Dlgﬂa%iy signed by Mard Petterson

SIGNATURE: M P : gu N: 6£US, E=marci pellerso@ct.gov,
=Cifice of Rail, 0=ConnDOT,
DATE: arCl etters@n CN=Hlard ;elt;son e

HIDEIE 2016.07.15 13:49:48-04'00

i




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 31146 N

SPRECIFICATION PAGENUMBER:  3-5

PROPOSER's REQURST: Is this the air comptessor conduit, cables, and cleats, or is this everything in the room?

- CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

D. APPROVED AS MODIFIED: .

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED: Al conduits cables and cleats in the room.

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

SIGNATURE: ~ “Digitally signed by Marci Pgttersoﬁ
: S DN C=US, E=marci.petterso@ct.gov, OU=0ffice
DATE: M a rCI P ette rS O of Rall, 0=CennDOT, CN=Marci Petterson i
r— “1 Datei 2016.07.15 13:49:57-04'00




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15

CONN.ECTCUT DEPARTMENT.OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCERTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description: _
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPRCIFCATION SECTION: 3118N

- SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-5

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Will CTDOT change (replace) to repair or replace as necessary?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:
A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED: X

. D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTPOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

7 = hgitally signed by Mard Petlesson

SIGNATURE:  oNeus, t
A s < .petl .gov,
Marci Petterson ol s o i o-amanor,
DATE: 5 GN=Mard Petlerson

S Date2016.07.15 13:50:05-04'00°




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION L

RTFP No.: I6DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Depactment of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION:  3.L160
SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER; 3-5

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Will the new fuel monitoring system eliminate the need for the existing fuel monitoring

system? If so, should the existing fuel monitoring system be eliminated?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

" B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

If a new fuel monitoring system is applied, then the existing fuel

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): 0 ioring system can be removed

—: Digltalty signed by Marci Petterson
SIGNATURE: 1 .-DN: GEUS, E=marci.pettersof@ct.gov,

M a rC| Pette rso n "OU=0ffice of Rail, 0=ConnDOT,

‘CN=Marci Petterson

DATE:
tw-:Datel 2016.07.15 13:50:14-04'00*




. Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTC.UT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ,
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

REP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Departiment of Transportation {CTDOT)

 SPECIFCATION SECTION: JL1BC3

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-6

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Is this acceplable to CTDOT to replace the'tips rather than the contactor?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED: X

B, APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED;

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): The specification call for the tips to be replaced

D{gﬂally signed by Marci Petterson
N: GEUS, E=mard.pelerse@ct.gov,
=0ffice of Rail, 0=ConnDOT,

M a rC[ P ette I'SO r}'CN =pard Petterson

DATE_ FrrDane: 2016.07.15 13:50:22-04°00

SIGNATURE!




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16D0T7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 3.1.1.8C1

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-6

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Is this acceptable to CTDOT lo recondition the contactor tips?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED;

C: DENIED: X

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable);  1he specification call for the tips to be replaced

= =Digilally signed by Marci Pelterson
SIGNATURE: % _ DN: G=US8, E=marci.petterso@ct.gov,

T Marci Petterson g ocuct

DATE: 4 DAleY2016.07.15 13:50:31-04'00°




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ I5)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFEP No,: 16DOT7001

Project Description: _
Overhaul of P40 Locomaotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 3L19.A

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-7

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Has the GE FMI been performed on the 4 NJT locomotives.

. CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, AFPROVED:

B, APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

Potential proposers were provided the opportunity to
inspect the units and obtain this information. No
further information will be made available at this time.

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

SIGNATURE: R
Marci Petterson su-sresisd ocantor.
DATE: 2 2 e Petterson

1T Date S016.07. 15 13:5040-04 001




Form DOT-6
{Reav, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.:16DOT7001

Project Description: :
Overhaul of P40 Locomaotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 31218

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 3-8

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Do the iags have to be raised letter? .

"CTDOT's RESPONSE;

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIEIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED;

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): Yes

itally sighed by Marci Petterson
SIGNATURE:! =Us

. E Tmar;:i.pétterso@ct.gov, CU=0ffice
Marci Petterson crai o-compot, oN-Marc
— . i Pelterson
HETLIDater2016.07.15 13:50:56-04'00"

DATE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

' CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCERTION, OR CLARIFICATION

REP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description: .
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

. SPECIRCATION SECTION: - 411

SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: 4-1

.A PROPOSIER's REQUEST: Will remanufactured to OEM specs be accepied as new?

CTDQOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

. B, APPROVED AS MODIFIED: -

C: DENIED: X

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  All replacement components identified in this
section shall be new.

" 7 .:Digitally sigred by Marci Pettersan
. DNIG

SIGNATURE: M H P tt 1 méfcl!:};?étlerso@d gov,
o arcl FellersoOn: cu=ofice of Rai, 0=ConnDoT,
ATE: e ONEMard Pettersen '

R ke 2016.07.15 13:51:12-04°00




"Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEFTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description: ‘
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 41.22A

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 4-1

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Caix CTDOT supply the NIT drawings of the modification to the pins?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:
A, APPROVED:

" B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED: X

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS {if applicable):

<% Digitasy sgned by Mard Patlerson
o DNiCEUS

SIGNATURE: g Do tersometgov
Marci Petterson =jéfﬁ'ciaofﬂaﬂ,o=%°o&1mn
= =harci Petterson

DATE:.

“Dals: 2016.07.15 13:51:20-04'00




Torm DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No,:16D0OT7001

. Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Departiment of Transpertation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 5.LLIE

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 5-1

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Is 5.1.1.1.E ¢overed in 5.1.1.1D7

" CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  Trash receptacles must be replaced with new.

a3y sigued by Marci Petlerson
N: C=UUS, E=mard.petierso@clgov,
Li=Cifea of Rail, O=ConnDOT,
H=Maid Pellerson
20116.07.15 13:51:29-0400

SIGNATURE:!

Marcl Petter ¥
DATE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16D0OT7001

Project Description: .
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 5.1.5

SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: 5-3

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Will CTDOT consider using R410A AC uniis if available?

CTDQOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED: -

C: DENIED:

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

Yes, provided that the units meet performance,

CTDOT's COMMENTS {if applicable): A s . .
s NTS (ifape ) reliability and maintainability requiremenis

133} signed by Marci Patterson
G=US

SIGNATURE: . G oo,
Marci Petterson si-ane o e o-tmasor,
DATE: a7ci Petterson

2 2018.07.16 13:51:38 0400




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNEGCTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPFTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RYP No.: 16DOT7001

PlO_]BCt Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transpostation (CT DOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 5.1.6

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 5-3

PROPOSER's REQUEST: This section conflicts with section 5.2.5 where it says to requalify or repair. Please clarify.

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

Any new materials used in the cab shall be compliant with
CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  49CFR part 238 requirements to satisfy the requirements of
Section 5.1.6. Section 5.2.5 identifies those components that
“shall be replaced.

=i Digitally signed by Margd Pelterson

SIGNATURE: S ONceUs,
= . gov, OU=
| Marci Pettersons E‘?;s"o‘ieé‘ﬁéi%%? %°S-M‘§,§m

DATE: o F_’eﬂerson




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEFTION, OR CLARIFICATION

REP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhau! of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

 SPECIFCATION SECTION: ~ 517

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMEBER: 3-3

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Is the old system being removed?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:;

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONATL INFORMATION REQUIRED;

Any existing camera equipment found shall be removed.
(this will apply to the ex-NJT units that my have been
modified by NJT)

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

SIGNATURE: _- 4 DN C!—Yijs E=marci.pelterso@ct.gov,
MarCl Petter "Onou =Office of Rail, 0=ConnDOT,

. B N=tarci Petterson
DATE'E 2016 07.15 13:51:57-04'00




Farm DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
R¥FP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEFTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.:16D0OT7001

Project Dcscriptionz
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connectiout Departtment of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION; 523F

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 5-5

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Can CTDOT supply a copy of the GE FMI?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED: "

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  CDOT will contact GE for the document

= eDigitally signed by Marci Pettersen

-ifarci Pelterson
“Date2016.07.15 13:52:06-04'00'

SIGNATURE: - pwews,
. makci,petterso@cigov,
OATE: Marci Petterso : U=O§'ﬁc?3 of Rail. O=0onnDOT,




Vorm DOT-6
(Rev. — 9/ 15)

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RIP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCHPTION, OR CLARIFICATION
R¥P No.: 16DOT7001
Project Descoription:

Overhaul of GP40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT) -

SPECIFICATION SECTION: Several locations, including TS 6.2, 6.3, 6.5, 12.1.5, -alld 13,1.E5

‘SPECIFICATION PAGE NOMBER: Several, including TS 6-1, 12-2, 13-1 (PDF pages 153, 169, 171)

PROPOSER's REQUEST:

Certain locations in the technical speciﬁcatioﬂ of the REP require that some parts be unit exchanged or replaced by
new with OEM components, Have the OEMs agreed to provide these components, including software, through
CTDOT at fair market prices?

ConnDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

o pENIED; X

1. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

HonnBOTMs COMMENTS (if applicable): CDOT does not intend to act as'a middleman to supply .
: rnaterials to the Contractor. It is the responsibility of the
successful proposer to establish their own relationship
with the OEM.

. , e &grtaﬂy signei by Mardi Petlerson
BIGNATURE: “E - DN: G=US, E=mardg. pellerso@d Gov,
OU'Ofﬁce of Rad, 0=ConnDOT,
Marci Petterson Ot=Gifs of .

o s:Dater 2016,07.15 13:52:18-04'00°

DATI




Forim DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPFTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description: . '
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Departiment of Transportation (CTBOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 6.3
SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 6-1

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Is it acceptable to CTDOT to UTEX Aux Gen with the OEM?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A APPROVED: X

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED;

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

7 _ , It is acceptable as long as the unit that is being
CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  aoquired has been completely overhauled in
compliance with all OEM requirement/specifications.

i z:Digitaly signed by htard Petterson
% DM:iGERUS;

. i o ESmai. petterse@ct.gov,
DATE: - Marci- Petterson cu=ofie o ret, 6=Connbor.
. e —— = . _.CN=Nardi Pelterson

) St Pate:§016.07.15 13:52:31-04'00°

SIGNATURE:




Form1 DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
"RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

REP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description: )
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for ihe Connecticut Depattment of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 7.23E

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 7-I

_ PROPOSER's REQUEST: Does this section supersede all other related sections pertaining to conduit?

CTDOT's RESPONBE: o

A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED: X

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:;

) No. Wherte specific reference is made to conduit replacement, it
. CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): ;4 fo be replaced.

’ 79{;%;?; signed by Marci Petlerson

5 DN GRUS, E=mard petlerso@ctgov,
Marci Petterson gu-creeossi o-comoor,
DATE: S Date: 2018.07.15 13:54:49-0400°

SIGNATURE:




Form BOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEFTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
_ Overhanl of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation {CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: - 7238l

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 7-1

PROPOSER's REQUEST:; If the old fuel monitoring system is removed, should this wiring and coitduit be removed as
well?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED: X

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

“EDRgaRy signed by Marci Patierson

SIGNATURE: E ey
Marci Petterson e s it
DATE: ' Ol patirion O

Date: 2016.07.15 13:54:57-0400° v




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPFTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16D0OT7001

Project Description:
Qverhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transpottation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: T23F

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 7-2

PROPOSER's REQUEST; Will CTDOT consider changing this section to read “All magnet valves shall be rebuilt to

meet OEM specifications, and requalify or repatr all related wiring and piping as needed””.

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIRIED:

¢ DEMNIED: X

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

=2 =higitally signed by Marci Peiterson
H DN: G=US,

SIGNATURE: ; 2 Eimargi petterso@ct.gov,
Marci Petterson cu-ofics of rai, o=Connnor,
DATE: : CN=Marci Petterson

} “Bale:2016.07.15 13:55:06-04'00"




Form DOT-6
{Rev, ~9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

i

RFP No.: 16D0OT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: ' 723G

" SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 7-2

PROPOSER's REQUHST: Will CTDOT consider changing this section to read as follows? “All pressure switches shall

be replaced with new. Requalify or repair all related wiring and piping as needed.”

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B, APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED: X

"D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

"3 ipigiagy syned by Mard Pettetson
DN: G=2US,

SIGNATURE:

- 5 - “Ezmargi petterso@et gov, OU=Offce
DATB:_W__Q\Aarc: Pette rson SR O~ComndO, C-Hac

T Pt 2016.07.15 13:55:18-0400° \




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

* RFP No.: 16D0OT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECTFCATION SECTION: 7234

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 7-2

PROPOSER's REQUEST: What is included in the "redundant battery charger system?"

CTDOT's RESPONSE; ’

A. APPROVED:

~ B, APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRBRD:
Potential proposers were provided the opportunity to inspect

the units and obtain this information. No further information wil
be made available at this time.

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

wi L C4g¥ady signed by Mard Petferson -
o TEeUs,
. Sy EZmard petlerso@ct gov,
Marci Petterson su-cics of Ras, o=cormoor,
DATE; i __CN=iiard Patterson

SIGNATURE:

“ -V pater 2016.07.15 13:55:28-0400




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.; 16DOT7001

Pro Ject Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives f01 the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 123H

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 7-2

P'ROPOSER‘S REQUEST: What components does CTDOT want replaced on the Redundant Battory Charger System?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

The Contractor shall propose what cbmponents are required

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): , :
(Fap for replacement based on the inspection that was performed

-:Digitally signed by Mardi Petterson
S,

SIGNATURE: : im(é;?czj pettersog@ot.goy,
Marci Pette I'SO n B=Cfica of Rall, 0=ConnDOT,
DATE:; i GN=Marci Pellerson

+0atei2016.07.15 13:55:36-0400

i




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEFPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUESYT FOR APPROVAL, BEXCEFTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.:16D0OT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Departiment of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECTFCATION SECTION: 124 A

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER;: 7-2

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Will CTDOT consider changing the 3™ sentence to read “replace if necessary™?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

B, APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED: X

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

~-Plgitaly signed by Marei Petlerson
DH: G=US,

SIGNATURE: . D erso@etgoy, GU=Offce
VAT Petierson sriocemsor. oxeis

. Pelierson
DA_TE. Dale; 2016.07.15 13:55:46-0400




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
R¥P REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transpottation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 727

SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: 7-3

PROPOSER's REQUEST: The battery charger is past of the AUX generator. Which battery charger is this referencing?

CCTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVEL:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): The current battery charger

- Dagilatly signed by Marci Pallerson
N C=US,

Marci Pelterson G gt e ot

MN=Marci Patterson

- Bate 2016.07. 16 13:55.56- 0400

. SIGNATURE:

DATE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15}

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP Ne.: 16DOT7001

Project Description: :
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecttcut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 8.1

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 8-1

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Section 6.5 A, conflicts with Section 8.1. Are UTEX traction niotors acceptable?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. ATPROVED:

B, APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

Section 6.5.A supersedes Section 8.1

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):
The current 652AH traction motors ate to be UTEX'd and

reconfigured as GE 50R units. Serial Numbers shall be provided
for all components

. = =Digitally signed by Marci Petterson
SIGNATURE! % ..DN:G=US, E=marci.petierso@ct.gov,
“QU=Dffice of Rail, 0=ConnDOT,
ATE: Marci Petterson QUOftce of Rat ©
—— A Daer2016.07,15 13:56:07- 046-0'




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.; 16DOT7001

" Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Departinent of Transportation (CTDQOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 8.1S5A

SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: 8-2

PROPOSER's REQUHEST: Will CTDOT consider changing this section to read requalify or repair as needed?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED: X

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

. E Dg—'[a’g signed by Marci Petlerson
SIGNATURE: 3 C=US, E=mardi petterso@ct.gov,

Marci Petterson QU=0ffice of Rell, O=ConnCOT,

. "CN=Ktarct Petlerson
DATE: - Date: 2016.07.15 13:66:16-0400°




Form DOT-6
" {Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTIOM: 9.11Al

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 9-1

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Is it acceptable to CTDOT if the contractor rebuilds air brake valves in accordance with AAR
and APTA Standards?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED: X

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

Al air brake valves need to be rebuilt in an AAR

CTDOT's COMMENTS (f applicable}: . .
o Grapp ¥ certified Air Brake Shop

. % Cifigially signad by Marci Pelterson
SIGNATURE: M " P = —DN: CEUS, E=mardi petierso@ct gov,
ClI=Cifice of Rall, O=ConnDOT,
DATE: arcl Petterson g-gre it ¢
. S Gater 9016.07.15 13.56:28-0400




Torm DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, BEXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16D0OT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotwas for the Connecticut Departiment of Transportation (CTDOT) .

SPECIFCATION SECTION: T 914l

SPECIFICATION PAGE NUMBER: 9-2

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Would CTDOT be interested in having a heated horn mod performed on the units?

" CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

'

Proposers may present a list of recommended potential
CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): - mods to CTDOT for consideration

ity signed by Mard Pettersen
N: G=US, E=marcl. pelterso@ctgov,

Marci Petterson GU=Gffice of Ral, G=ConnDOT,

. CN=Hard Petlerson
DATE:. SU Deter 2016.07.16 13:66:43- 04007

SIGNATURE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEFTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 9.1.42

. SPERCIFICATION PAGR NUMBER: 9-2

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Is CTDOT inferested in having an electronic beil mod performed on the units?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:!

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

.D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:’

Proposers may present a list of recommended

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): potential mods to CTDOT for consideration

iy signed by Mardi Petlerson

SIGNATURE: _ 7 DY {3US, E=mard. pattersogct.gov,
AT _ M arci P ette rs O n ggn:e?sjmoﬁe of Rail, 0=ConnDOT, CN=Marci

“Zerps Date: 2016.07.15 13:56:53-04'00°




TForm DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: i6DOT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 10,1338

SPECIFICATION PAGH NUMBER: 10-3

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Please clarify for coniractor “clecirie shut off sensors’,

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  Part of the Snyder fuel fill kit

SIGNATURE: i ; _-"'-s‘gned by Marci Pettarson
Riritomadiepling-oduivs
DATE: Marci Petterson g?,me of Re, O

--Dater 2018.07.15 13:57.04-0400




Form DOT-6
{Rev, -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description:
Ovwerhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

- SPECIFCATION SECTION: 12.1.5

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 12-2

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Please clarify, The cable is part of the sensor.,

CTDOT's RESPONSE;

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

1

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):  The Contractor shall replace cables as required.

. : g a_t'fy signed by Marci Petlerson
SIGNATURE: .. DN CEUS, E=marc.petierso@ct.gov,

DATE: Marci Petterson Qui=Sitosof R, O=ConcOT.

= Dates 201607 15 13:57:15-04'00"




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15)

CONNECTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.: 16D0OT7001

Project Description:
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 1341H

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER: 13-4

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Will CTDOT consider "grandfathering” the existing terminal with more than four terminations

on them?

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED:

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

The Contractor will not be required to address any existing

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable): ~ OEM condition that deviates from this requirement. All new
work that the contractor performs shall met the
requirement. e

2
fly signed by Marci Petierson
S,

SIGNATURE: o s
Marci Petterson g ons of naomco,
DATE:___ 2 G et

te: 2016.07.15 13:57:25-04'00°




Form DOT-6
{Rev. -9/ 15) . . :

CONNECTCUT DERPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RFP No.:16DOT7001

Project Descriptién:
Ovwerhaul of P40 Locormotives for the Connecticut Department of Transportation (CTDOT)

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 13.62A

SPECIFICATION PAGENUMBER:, 13-6

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Will CTDOT 001131der changmg this section to read *All main reservoir and brake pipes are

" required to be schedule 80 black iron”,

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A, APPROVED; X

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

C: DENIED:

D, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

' CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

SIGNATURE: | e
MafC[ Pettersorj ou:ef‘oeornel O=CeralOT,

— CN=M=rd Peitersen
:_-,_ Da‘.é 1_\‘316 07.15 13 57370400

"DATE:




Form DOT-6
{Rev, ~9/ 15)

CONNEGTCUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RFP REQUEST FOR APPROVAL, EXCEPTION, OR CLARIFICATION

RTFP No.: 16DOT7001

Project Description: .
Overhaul of P40 Locomotives for the Connecticut Depariment of Transportation (CTDOT) -

SPECIFCATION SECTION: 13620

SPECIFICATION PAGHENUMBER: [3-6

PROPOSER's REQUEST: Does 13,62 D supersede 13.6.2 A

CTDOT's RESPONSE:

A. APPROVED: X

B. APPROVED AS MODIFIED:

*C: DENIED:

D. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:

CTDOT's COMMENTS (if applicable):

i Dightally signed by hiarci Peiterson

SIGNATURE: S DMCuUs,
Marci Petferson Guaie o o o-comoor.
DATE; =i CNsMarc Petierson
T SELTTDglel 2016,0?.1_5 13:57:48-04'00"




